WHATCOM COUNTY

Superior Court Administration
Superior-Juvenile/County Clerk
311 Grand Avenue

Bellingham, Washington 98225
(360) 778-5565

David L. Reynolds
Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM: David L/Reynolds, Director
RE: Grant agreement between Whatcom County and Children’s

Home Society off Washington for the Parents for Parents
program- July 2023-June 30, 2024

DATE: July 18, 2023

Enclosed are two (2) originals of County Program Agreement for consolidated
services between State of Washington Department of Children, Youth and Families
and Whatcom County for your review and signature.

= Background and Purpose
The purpose of this agreement allows for continuing services for the Parents for
Parents program operated by Whatcom County Superior Court. Whatcom County has
provided this program since 2015.

= Funding Amount and Source
Children’s Home Society of Washington will reimburse for services provided by
Whatcom County Superior Court up to $42,536.78 for the contract period.

= Differences from Previous Contract
There contract is for only a one year period. Additionally, it now includes a budget line
item dedicated to compensation for parent allies (separate from the Parents for
Parents Coordinator). It also sets a specific amount for clinical supervision and
creates a fixed budget for program expenses (formerly this was a percentage).

Please contact Dave Reynolds at extension 5565, if you have any questions or
concerns regarding the terms of this agreement,

Encl.



